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TO: Members of the Blair-Taylor School Board

FROM: Jeffrey S. Eide, Superintendent

RE: Regular School Board Meeting

Monday, September 20, 2021, 5:30 p.m.
Blair-Taylor (Board Room), Blair, WI

PUBLIC NOTICE: The health of District employees, School Board, and the community is our priority. The board room
is able to handle some in-person needs, and masks are optional. Please physically distance and respect those who
attend the meeting. We do plan to have the meeting live-streamed through Wildcat TV (www.btsd.k12.wi.us)

AGENDA

Call to order and roll call by President Troy Tenneson

Pledge of Allegiance

Mission Statement: “To educate all learners to reach their potential as productive citizens”
Approve Agenda

Public Comment

Approve Minutes of the August 2021 regular and closed meetings

Approve August bills

Approve Financial statement

NN

Reports:
Administrative Reports of upcoming events from the superintendent, principles, and special education
director.
e  Special Meeting - October 4th, Preliminary Budget
e WASB Regional Meeting - October 6, 2020.
e Ribbon-cutting ceremony for the childcare center - Friday, October 22, 2021

Action Items:
e Discuss/approve - Consent Agenda Items Below
o Junior Varsity Basketball Coach Resignation
Paraprofessional - Resignation, Retirement
Junior Varsity Girls Basketball Coach Contract
Assistant Track Coach
Assistant Volleyball Coach
Assistant Volleyball Coach
o  National Honor Society Advisor
o Discuss/approve - Childcare Parent Handbook and Childcare Staff Handbook
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Move to closed session in accordance with State Statute 19.85(1)(c) teacher contracts, support & teacher handbook
quarantine procedures addendum, personnel concern, agreement between school board and association

Reconvene in open session to take or announce any action, if any and if appropriate, arising out of closed session.

Adjourn
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